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Director Perimeter Canter . TEL {804) 367- 4400
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Henrico, Viljginia 23233-1463
September 20, 2012

Kathryn Charles Miles CERTIFIED MAIL

P.0.Box 34

Grimstead, VA 23064 DUPLICATE COPY

VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL

RE: License No.: 0001-144275
DATE __Tla0 iz

Dear Ms. Miles:

Pursuant to Section 54.1-2409 of the Code of Virginia (1950), as amended, ("Code™), you are
hereby given notice that your license to practice nursing in the Commonwealth of Virginia has been
mandatorily suspended by the enclosed Order entered September 20, 2012. You are hereby advised that,
pursuant to Section 54.1-2409.1 of the Code, any person who practices a profession or occupation after
having their license or certificate to do so suspended shall be guilty of a felony. Please return your
license to Jay P. Douglas, Executive Director of the Virginia Board of Nursing at the above address,

immediately upon receipt of this letter.

Section 54.1-2409 of the Code further provides that you may apply to the Board of Nursing
("Board") for reinstatement of your license, and shall be entitled to a hearing not later than the next
regular meeting of the Board after the expiration of sixty days from the receipt of such reinstatement
application. You have the following rights, among others: to be represented by legal counsel, to have
witnesses subpoenaed on your behalf, to present documentary evidence and to cross-examine adverse
witnesses. The reinstatement of your license shall require the affirmative vote of three-fourths of the

‘members of the Board of Nursing present at the hearing.

Should you wish to petition the Board of Nursing for reinstatement of your license, contact Jay
P. Douglas, Executive Director, at the above address or {(804) 367-4599. -

Sincerely,

A, W)

Dianne L. Rey¥olds-Cane, M.D., Director
Department of Health Professions

Enclosures
Case# 146275

Board of Audiclogy & Speech-Language Pathology — Board of Counseling — Board of Dentistry — Board of Funeratl Directors & Embalmets
Board of Long-Term Care Administrators - Board of Medicine — Board of Nursing - Board of Cptometry — Board of Pharmacy
Board of Physical Therapy ~ Board of Psychology — Board of Social Work - Board of Velerinary Medicine
Board of Health Professions



- VIRGINIA:
BEFORE THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH PROFESSIONS

INRE: KATHRYN CHARLES MILES, R.N.
License No.: 0001-144275

ORDER

In accordance with Section 54.1-2409 of the Code of Virginia (1950}, as amended, ("Code"), I,
Dimne L. Reynolds-Cane, M.D., Director of the Virginia Department of Health Professions, received
and acted upon evidence that Kathryn Charles Miles, RN, pled guilty and was found to be guilty of a
felony charge in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Virginia, Newport News
Division, to wit: One (1) Count of Conspiracy to Defraud the United States. A certified copy of the
Judgment in a Criminal Case (with aftachment) is attached to this Order and is marked as
Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 1.

WHEREFORE, by the authority vested in the Director of the Department of Health Professions
pursuant to Section 54.1-2409 of the Code, it is hereby ORDERED that the license of Kathryn Charles
Miles, R.N., to practice nursing in the Commonwealth of Virginia be, and hereby is, suspended.

Upon entry of this Order, the license of Kathryn Charles Miles, R.N., will be recorded as
suspended. Should Ms. Miles seek reinstatement of her license pursuant to Section 54.1-2409 of the
Code, she shall be responsible for any fees that may be required for thé reinstatement and renewal of
her license prior to issnance of her license to resume practice.

Pursuant to Sections 2.2-4023 and 54.1-2400.2 of the Code, the signed original of this Order
shall remain in the custody of the Department of Health Professions as a public record and shall be

made available for public inspection and copying upon request.

Y. foapih (yu WP

Dianne L. Reynolds-Ggne, M.D., Director
Department of Health Professions

ENTERED: 77011




COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

Dianne L. Reynolds-Cane, M.D. Department of Health Professions www.chp. virginia.gov
Director Perimeter Center TEL {804) 367- 4400
9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300 FAX (804) 527- 4475

Henrico, Virginia 23233-1463

CERTIFICATION OF DUPLICATE RECORDS
I, Dianne L. Reynolds-Cane, M.D., Director of the Department of Health
Professions, hereby certify that the attached Judgment in a Criminal Case (with attachment)
dated July 15, 2011, regarding Kathryn Charles Miles, R.N., is a true copy of the records

received from the United States District Court, Eastern District of Virginia, Newport News

Division.

_ o (e MD

Dianne L. Reynolds—(c)ane, M.D.

7-22-12

Date:

Board of Audicfogy & Speech-Language Pathelogy -~ Board of Counseling — Board of Dentistry — Board of Funeral Directors & Embalmers
Board of Long-~Term Care Administrators - Board of Medicine — Board of Nursing - Board of Optometry — Board of Pharmacy
Board of Physical Therapy —~ Board of Psychology — Board of Social Work — Board of Veterdnary Medicine
Board of Health Professions
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AD 2458 (Rev. 12/03)(VAED rev. 2) Sheel | - Judgment in a Criminal Case F l LE D
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT JUL 15 201
Eastern District of Virginia X
Tt s CLERK, US D877
Newport News Division NCRFOLR. YA U
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
V. Case Number:  4:10cr00114-001

USM Number:  77290-083
KATHRYN CHARLES MILES

Defendant's Attorney: Larey Dash, AFPD
Defendant.

JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE

The defendant pleaded guifty to Count 1 of the Indictment.
Accordingly, the defendant is adjudged guilty of the following count(s) involving the indicated offense(s).

Offense Offense
Title and Section Nature of Offense Class Ended Count
T IBUSC.§3T Canspiracy to Defraud the United States ] Felony October 13, 2010 1

On motion of the United States, the Court has dismissed the remaining Counts.

As pronounced or July 11, 2011, the defendant is sentenced as provided in pages 2 through 6 of this Judgment. The
sentence is imposed pursuant to the Sentencing Reform Act of 1984. ,

It is ORDERED that the defendant shall notify the United States Attorney for this district within 30 days of any
change of name, residence, or mailing address until all fines, restitution, costs, and special assessments imposed by this
judgment are fully paid. [f ordered to pay restitution, the defendant must notify the court and United States Attorney of

material changes in economic circumstances.

Signed this Zl %day o\f:\\/,&% .. 2011,

Raymond A, Jackson
United States District Judge

COMMONWEALTH'S ]
EXHIBIT
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AQ 2458 [Rev. 12ZDIYVAED rev, 2) Judgment in & Criminal Case Page 2 of 6
Shest 2 - Imprisonment

Case Number: 4;: 10erdal 14-001
Defendant's Name; KATHRYN CHARLES MILES

IMPRISONMENT

The defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the United States Bureau of Prisons to be imprisoned for a total
term of TWENTY (20) MONTHS.

The defendant shall surrender for service of sentence ai the institution designaied by the Burcau of Prisons
by August 1, 2813,

RETURN
I have executed this judgment as follows:
Defendant delivered on to
at , with a certified copy of this Judgment.
UNITED STATES MARSHAL

By

DEPUTY UNITED STATES MARSHAL
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AD 2458 {Rev. 12034 VAED rev, 2} Judament (o & Criminal Case Page3of b
Sheet 3+ Supervised Release

Case Number: 4:10erG01 14-001
Defendant's Name: KATHRYN CHARLES MILES

SUPERVISED RELEASE

Upon refease from imprisonment, the defendant shall be on supervised release for a term of THREE (3) YEARS.

The Probation Office shall provide the defendant with a copy of the standard conditions and any speciai conditions
of supervised release,

The defendant shall report to the probation office in the district to which the defendant is released within 72 hours
of release from the custody of the Bureau of Prisons.

The defendant shall not commit another federal, state or jocal crime.

The defendant shall not unlawfully possess a controfled substance. The defendant shail refrain from any unlawful
use of a controlled substance. The defendant shall submit to one drug test within 15 days of release from imprisonment
and periodic drug tests thereafter, as determined by the court.

The defendant shall not possess a firearm, ammunition, destructive device, or any other dangeraus weapon.

If this judgment imposes a fine or restitution obiigation, it is a condition of supervised release that the defendant pay
any such fine or restitution in accordance with the Schedule of Payments set forth in the Criminal Monetary Penalties
sheet of this judgment,

STANDARD CONDITIONS OF SUPERVISION

The defendant shall comply with the standard conditions that have been adopted by this court set forth below:

1) the defendant shall not leave the judicial district without the permission of the court or probation officer;

2) the defendant shall report to the probation officer and shall submit a truthful and complete written report within the
first five days of each montbh;

3) the defendant shall answer truthfully ali inquiries by the probation officer and follow the instructions of the
probation officer;

4) the defendant shall support his or her dependants and meet other family responsibilities;

5) the defendant shall work regularly at a lawful occupation, unless excused by the probation officer for schooling,
fraining, or other acceptable reasons; _

6) the defendant shall notify the probation officer al least ten days prior to any change in residence or employment;

7) the defendant shall refrain from excessive use of alcohol and shall not purchase, possess, use, distribute, or administer
any narcotic or other controlled substance or any paraphernalia related to such substances, except as prescribed by a
physician;

8) the defendant shall not frequent places where controlled substances are itlegally sold, used, distributed, or
administered;

9) the defendant shall not associate with any persons engaged in criminal activity and shall not associate with any person
convicled of a felony, unless granted permission to do so by the probation officer;

10) the defendant shall permit a probation officer to visit him or her at any time at home or elsewhere and shall permit

confiscation of any contraband observed in plain view of the probation officer;

11} the defendant shali notify the probation officer within seventy-two hours of being arrested or questioned by a law

enforcement officer;

12} the defendant shall not enter into any agreement to act as an informer for a special agent of a law enforcement

agency without 1he permission of the court;

13) sas directed by the probation officer, the defendant shall notify third parties of risks that may be occasioned by the

defendant’s criminal record or personal history or characteristics and shall permit the probation officer to make such
notifications and to confirm the defendant's compliance with such notification requirement,



Case 4:10-cr-00114-RAJ -FBS Document 62 Filed 07/15/11 Page 4 of 6 PagelD# 405

AO 245B (Rev. F23NVAED rev. 2) Judgment in 2 Cnminal Cose Page 4 of &
Sheet 3A - Supervised Release

Case Number: 4:10cr(0114-001
Defendant's Name: KATHRYN CHARLES MILES

SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF SUPERVISION

While on supervised refease, pursuant to this Judgment, the defendant shall also comply with the following additional
special conditions:

[

1) The defendant shall refrain from any unlawful use of a controlled substance and submit to one drug test within
fifteen (15) days of release on supervised release and at least two (2) periodic drug tests thereafter, as directed by

the probation officer.

2) The defendant shall not incur new credit charges or open additional lines of credit without the approval of the
probation officer.

3) The defendant shall provide the probation officer access 10 any requested financial information,

4) The defendant shall participate in a program approved by the U.S. Probation Office for financial counseling. The
costs of this program is to be paid by the defendant as directed by the probation officer.

5) The defendant shalt apply monies received from income tax refunds, lottery winnings, inheritances, judgments, and
any anticipated or unexpected financial gains 1o the outstanding court-ordered financial obligation.

6) The defendant shall participate in a program approved by the United States Probation Office for substance abuse,
which program may include residential treatment and testing to determine whether the defendant has reverted to the
use of drugs or alcohol, with partial costs to be paid by the defendant, all as directed by the probation officer. The
defendant shall waive all rights of confidentiality regarding substance abuse treatment in order to allow the release of
information to the Probation Office and authorize communication between the probation officer and the treatment

provider.
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AQ 2458 (Rev. 12/03) VAED rev. 2) Judgment in o Criminal Case Page 5 of 6
Sheet § - Criminal Mogetary Penaltics

Case Number: 4+18er(01 14-001
Delendant's Name: KATHRYN CHARLES MILES

CRIMINAL MONETARY PENALTIES

The defendant must pay the total criminal monetary penalties under the Schedule of Payments on Sheet 6,

Count ssessment Fine Restitation
1 $100.90 £0.00 $215,591.27
TOTALS: $100.00 $0.00 $215,591.27

No fines have been imposed in this case,

RESTITUTION

SEE RESTITUTION JUDGMENT ENTERED AND FILED ON JULY 11, 2011.

Restitution shall be made jointly and severally with co-defendant John Scott Miles, Docket Number 4:10cr 14-02,

The court determined that the defendant does not have the ability to pay interest and it is ordered that
the interest requirement is waived for the restitution.
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AQ 243B (Rev, {U0INVAED rov. ) Judgment in a Crimyinal Cose Page 6 of 6
Sheet 6 - Schedule of Payments

Defendant's Name: KATHRYN CHARLES MILES
Case Number: 4:30¢r00114-001

SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS
Having assessed the defendant's ability to pay, payment of the total critninal monetary penalties are due as follows:

The restitution shall be due in full immediately,

Any balance remaining unpaid on the restitution at the inception of supervision, shall be paid by the defendant in
installments of not less than $250.00 per month, until paid in full. Said payments shall commence 60 days after
defendant’s supervision begins.

Any special assessment, restitution, or fine payments may be subject to penalties for default and delinquency,

Unless the court has expressly ordered otherwise, if this judgment imposes imprisonment, payment of criminal
monetary penalties is due during imprisonment. AlJ criminal monetary penalties, except those payments made through
the Federal Bureau of Prisons’ Inmate Financial Responsibility Program, are made fo the Clerk of the Court,

The defendant shall receive credit for ali payments previously made toward any criminal monetary penaities imposed.

Payments shall be applied in the following order: (1) assessment (2) restitution principal (3) restitution interest (4) fine
principal (3} fine interest {8) community restitution (7) penaltics and (8) costs, including cost of proseeution and court
costs.

Nothing in the court's order shall prohibit the collection of any judgment, fine, or special assessment by the United States.
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FILED
IN OPEN COURT
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
MAR 18 201
EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA

CLERK. Ug DISTH!CT COURT

Newport News Division K. VA
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA )
V. ; CRIMINAL NO. 4:10cr114
KATHRYN CHARLES MILES, ;
Defendant. %

PLEA AGREEMENT

Neil H. MacBride, United States Attorney for the Eastern District of Virginia, Brian J.
Samuels, Assistant United States Attorney, Justin K. Gelfand, Special Assistant United States
Attorney, the defendant, KATHRYN CHARLES MILES, and the defendant’s counsel have entered

| into an agreement pursuant 10 Rule 11 of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure. The terms of the
agreement are as follows:

1. Offense and Maximum Penalties

The defendant agrees to plead guilty to Count One of the indictment charging the defendant
with Conspiracy to Defraud the United States, in violation of Title 18, United States Code,
Section 371. The maximum penalties for this offense are a maximum term of five years of
imprisonment, a fine of $250,000, full restitution, a special assessment, and three years of supervised
release. The defendant understands that this supervised release term is in addition to any prison term
the defendant may receive, and that a viclation of a term of supervised release could result in the
defendant being returned to prison for the full term of supervised release.

2, Factual Basis for the Plea

The defendant will plead guilty because the defendant is in fact guilty efthe charged offens‘;M

A TRUE COPY TESTE
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The defendant admits the facts set forth in the statement of facts filed with this plea agreement and
agrees that those facts establish guilt of the offense charged beyond a reasonable doubt. The
statement of facts, which is hereby incorporated into this plea agreement, constitutes a stipulation
of facts for purposes of Section 1B1.2(2) of the Sentencing Guidelines.
3. Assistance and Advice of Counsel
The defendant is satisfied that the defendant’s attorney has rendered effective assistance. The
defendant understands that by entering into this agreement, defendant surrenders certain rights as
provided in this agreement. The defendant understands that the rights of criminal defendants include
the following:
a. | the right to plead not guilty and to persist in that plea;
b. the right to a jury trial;
¢ the right to be represented by counsel — and if necessary have the court
appoint counsel — at trial and at every other stage of the proceedings; and
d, the right at trial to confront and cross-examine adverse witnesses, to be
protected from compelled self-incrimination, to testify and present evidence,
and to compel the attendance of witnesses.
4. Role of the Court and the Probation Office
The defendant understands that the Court has jurisdiction and authority to impose any
sentence within the statutory maximum described above but that the Court will determine the
defendant’s actual sentence in accordance with Title 18, United States Code, Section 3553(a). The
defendant understands that the Court has not yet determined a sentence and that any estimate of the

advisory sentencing range under the U.S. Sentencing Commission’s Sentencing Guidelines Manual

K@
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the defendant may have received from the defendant’s counsel, the United States, or the Probation
Office, is a prediction, not a promise, and is not binding on the United States, the Probation Office,
orthe Court. Additionally, pursuant to the Supreme Court’s decision in United States v. Booker, 543
U.S. 220, 125 S, Ct. 738 (2005), the Court, afier considering the factors set forth in Title 18, United
States Code, Section 3553(a), may impose a sentence above or below the advisory sentencing range,
subject only to review by higher courts for reasonableness. The United States makes no promise or
representation conceming what sentence the defendant will receive, and the defendant cannot
withdraw a guilty plea based upon the actual sentence.

S, Waiver of Appeal, FOIA and Privacy Act Rights

The defendant also understands that Title 18, United States Code, Section 3742 affords a
defendant the right to appeal the sentence imposed. Nonetheless, the defendant knowingly waives
the right to appeal the conviction and any sentence within the statutory maximum described above
(or the manner in which that sentence was determined) on the grounds set forth in Title 18, United
States Code, Section 3742 or on any ground whatsoever, in exchange for the concessions made by
the United States in this plea agreement. This agreement does not affect the rights or obligations of
the United States as set forth in Title 18, United States Code, Section 3742(b). The defendant also
hereby waives all rights, whether asserted directly or by a representative, to request or receive from
any department or agency of the United States any records pertaining to the investigation or
prosecution of this case, including without limitation any records that rﬁay be sought under the
Freedom of Information Act, Title 5, United States Code, Section 552, or the Privacy Act, Title 3,

Linited States Code, Section 552a.
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6. Special Assessment .
Before sentencing in this case, the defendant agrees to pay a mandatory special assessment
of one hundred dollars ($100.00) per count of conviction,

7. Payment of Monetary Penalties

The defendant understands and agrees that, pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section
3613, whatever moﬁetary penalties are imposed by the Court will be due and payable immediately
and subject to immediate enforcement by the United States as provided for in Section 3613.
Furthermore, the defendant agrees to provide all of his financial information to the United States and
the Probation Office and, if requested, to participate in a pre-sentencing debtor’s examination. Ifthe
Court imposes a schedule of payments, the defendant understands that the schedule of payments is
merely a minimum schedule of payments and not the only method, nor a limitation on the methods,
available to the United States to enforce the judgment. Ifthe defendant is incarcerated, the defendant
agrees to participate in the Bureau of Prisons’ Inmate Financial Responsibility Program, regardless
of whether the Court specifically directs participation or imposes a schedule of payments.

8. Restitution for Offense of Conviction

The defendant agrees to the entry of a Restitution Order for the full amount of the victims’
losses. The defendant also agrees that restitution is due to victims of an offense listed in Title 18,
United States Code, Section 3663A(c)(1)(A) that is not the offense of conviction but nonetheless
gave rise {0 this plea agreement. The parties agree that restitution will be determined by the Court

at the time of sentencing.
9, Immunity from Further Prosecution in this District

The United States will not further criminally prosecute the defendant in the Eastern District

T
35
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of Virginia for the specific conduct described in the indictment or statement of facts.

10,  Dismissal of Other Counts

As a condition of the execution of this agreement and the Court’s acceptance of the
defendant’s plea of guilty, the United States will move to dismiss the remaining counts of the
indictment against this defendant.

11.  Payment of Taxes and Filing of Tax Returns

The defendant consents to any motion by the United States.tmder Rule 6(e)(3XE) of the
Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure, to disclose grand jury material to the Internal Revenue Service
for use in computing and collecting the defendant’s taxes, interest and penalties, and to the civil and
forfeiture sections of the United States Attorney’s Office for use in identifying assets and collecting
fines and restitution. The defendant also agrees to file true and correct tax returns for the yéa:s 2001
through 2008 and to pay all taxes, interest and penalties for the years 2001-2008 within a reasonable
time in accordance with a plan to be devised by the Probation Office. The defendant further agrees
to make all books, records and documents available to the Internal Revenue Service for use iﬁ
computing defendant’s taxes, interest and penalties for the years 2001-2008.

12, Breach of the Plea Agrecement and Remedies

This agreement is effective when signed by the defendant, the defendant’s attomey, and an
attorney for the United States. The defendant agrees to entry of this plea agreement at the date and
time scheduled with the Court by the United States (in consultation with the defendant’s attorney),
If the defendant withdraws from this agreement, or commits or attempts to comrmit any additional
federal, state or local crimes, or intentionally gives materially false, incomplete, or misleading
testimony or information, or otherwise violates any provision of this agreement, then; )

5 M |
> &2
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a. The United States will be released from its obligations under this agreement,
including any obligation to seek a downward departure or a reduction in
sentence. The defendant, however, may not withdraw the guilty plea entered
pursuant to this agreement;

b. The defendant will be subject to prosec;:tion for any federal criminal
violation, inciuding, but not limited to, perjury and obstruction of justice, that
is not time-barred by the applicable statute of limitations on the date this
agreement is signed.; and

c. Any prosecution, including the prosecution that is the subject of this
agreement, may be premised upon any information provided, or statements
made, by the defendant, and all such information, statements, and leads
derived therefrom may be used against the defendant. The defendant waives
any right to claim that statements made before or after the date of this
agreement, including the statement of facts accompanying this agreement or
adopted by the defendant and any other statements made pursuant to this or
any other agreement with the United States, should be excluded or suppressed
under Fed. R, Evid. 410, Fed. R. Crim. P. 11{{), the Sentencing Guidelines
or any other provision of the Constitution or federal Jaw.

Any alleged breach of this agreement by either party shall be determined by the Court in an

appropriate proceeding at which the defendant’s disclosures and documentary evidence shall be

: @
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admissible and at which the moving party shall be required to establish a breach of the plea
agreement by a preponderance of the evidence.

13.  Nature of the Agreement and Modifications

This written agreement constitutes the complete plea agreement between the United States,
the defendant, and the defendant’s counsel. The defendant and his attorney acknowledge that no
threats, promises, or ;'cpresentations have been made, nor agreements reached, other than those set
forth in writing in this plea agreement, to cause the defendant to plead guilty. Any modification of
this plea agreement shall be valid only as set forth in writing in a supplemental or revised plea

agreement signed by all parties.

Neil H. MacBride
United States Attorney

By: i Q\Q—-‘b—-—Q

Brian J, Samuels
Assistant United States Attorney

Bwyék%,é&ﬁé%¢
Justin K. Gelfand
Special Assistant United States Attorney

APPROVED:

Howard J. éioéck

Managing Assistant United States Attomey

Date of Approval:
3//8/7/
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- &
QI



Case 4:10-cr-00114-RAJ -FBS Document 34  Filed 03/18/11 _ Page 8 of 8 PagelD# 82

Defendant’s Signature: I hereby agree that I have consulted with my attorney and fully
understand all rights with respect to the pending indictment. Further, I fully understand all rights
with respect to Title 18, United States Code, Section 3553 and the provisions of the Sentencing
Guidelines Manual that may apply in my case. I have read this plea agreement and carefully

reviewed evéry part of it with my attomey. [understand this agreement and voluntarily agree to it.

Date: &b’.\_._,_[_‘g ! w
Defe) t

Defense Counsel Signature: I am counsel for the defendant in this case. [ have fully
explained to the defendant the defendant’s rights with respect to the pending indictment. Further,
I'have reviewed Title 18, United States Code, Section 3553 and the Sentencing Guidelines Manual,
and I have fully explained to the defendant the provisions that may apply in this case. I have
carefully reviewed every part of this plea agreement with the defendant. To my knowledge, the

defendant’s decision to enter into this agreement is an informed and voluntary one,

Date:

Counsel £ér the Defenéant
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U. 8. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Statement of Special Assessment Account

This statement reflects your special assessment only. There may be other penalties imposed at sentencing,

CRIM. ACTION NO.: 4:10cr} 14

_— e e
A _ ACCOUNT INFORMATION _ i

Kathryn Charles Miles

DEFENDANT'S NAME:
ﬁ PAY THIS AMOUNT: $100.00
INSTRUCTIONS:

I MAKE CHECK OR MONEY ORDER PAYABLE TO:
CLERK, U.8. DISTRICT (QURT

2. PAYMENT MUST REACH THE CLERK'S OFFICE BEFORE YOUR SENTENCING DATE

3. PAYMENT SHOULD BE SENT TO:

In person {8 AM 10 4 PM) By maik

Alexandria cases: Clerk, U.S. District Court
401 Courthouse Square
Alexandria, VA 22314

Richmond cases: Clerk, U.S, District Court
70} East Broad Street, Suite 3000

Richmond, VA 23219

Newport News cases: Clerk, U.S. District Court Clerk, U.S. District Court
. 101 - 25" Street, 2™ Floor P. O. Box 494
Newport News, VA 23607 Newport News, VA 23607

Norfolk cases: Clerk, U.S. District Court
600 Granby Street
Nerfolk, VA 23510

4, INCLUDE DEFENDANT’S NAME ON CHECK OR MONEY ORDER

5. ENCLOSE THIS COUPON TO INSURE PROPER and PROMPT APPLICATION
OF PAYMENT

b
RS




